Greer, Leslie

From: Lazarus, Steven

Sent: Friday, January 24, 2014 8:30 AM

To: Greer, Leslie

Cc: Riggott, Kaila; Hansted, Kevin; Martone, Kim

Subject: FW: Letter to OHCA - Relocation of Naugatuck Valley MI Limited Partnership MRI
Facility

Attachments: 1-23-14 NVMRI Relocation of Naugatuck Valley MRI Limited Partnership MRI Facility
Signed .pdf

Leslie,

Replacement and relocation notice from NVMRI to move its MRI currently located at St. Mary’s Hospital (56 Franklin
Street).

Steve

Steven W. Lazarus

Associate Health Care Analyst

Division of Office of Health Care Access
Connecticut Department of Public Health
410 Capitol Avenue

Hartford, CT 06134

Phone: 860-418-7012

Fax: 860-418-7053

From: Cindy Atterrato [mailto:catterrato@nvranet.com] On Behalf Of Geoff Manton

Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2014 4:15 PM

To: Martone, Kim

Cc: Lazarus, Steven

Subject: Letter to OHCA - Relocation of Naugatuck Valley Ml Limited Partnership MRI Facility

Good Afternoon Ms Martone:

| have attached a letter on behalf of Naugatuck Valley Radiological Associates, P.C. (“NVRA”"), the Managing General
Partner of Naugatuck Valley MRI, Limited Partnership (‘“NVMRI").

Thank you for your attention in this matter. Please do not hesitate to contact us if you have any questions.

Geoff Manton, M.D.
Vice President, NVRA
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This message (and any associated files) is intended only for the
use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may
contain information that is confidential, subject to copyright or
constitutes a trade secret. If you are not the intended recipient
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you are hereby notified that any dissemination, copying or
distribution of this message, or files associated with this message,
is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error,
please notify us immediately by replying to the message and deleting
it from your computer. Messages sent to and from us may be monitored.

Internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free
as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive
late or incomplete, or contain viruses. Therefore, we do not accept
responsibility for any errors or omissions that are present in this
message, or any attachment, that have arisen as a result of e-mail
transmission. If verification is required, please request a hard-copy
version. Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author
and do not necessarily represent those of the company.
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NAUGATUCK VALLEY

RADIOLOGY

January 23, 2014

Kimberly R. Martone By e-mail
Director of Operations and U.S. Mail
Department of Health

Office of Health Care Access
410 Capitol Ave., MS #13HCA
P.O. Box 340308

Hartford, CT 06134-0308

Re: Relocation of Naugatuck Valley MRI Limited Partnership MRI Facility
Dear Ms. Martone:

| am writing on behalf of Naugatuck Valley MRI Limited Partnership to advise the Office of Health
Care Access ("OHCA") that Naugatuck Valley MRI Limited Partnership (“NVMRI”) plans to replace and
relocate the Magnetic Resonance Imaging ("MRI") scanner previously approved under Docket No. 88-512
and Docket No. 07-31056-WVR from its present location at 56 Franklin Street, Waterbury, Connecticut to
1389 West Main Street, Waterbury, Connecticut, a distance of approximately 1.9 miles. We anticipate that
the MRI scanner relocation and replacement will be completed in approximately six to eight months.

It is our understanding that, pursuant to Connecticut General Statutes § 19a-638, a CON is not
required for NVMRI to relocate and replace its current MRI scanner. (See, e.g., Yale New Haven
Hospital, Docket No. 12-31741-DTR; Mandell & Blau, M.D.’s P.C., Docket No. 12-31813-DTR). This
letter also confirms NVMRI’s understanding that it will be required to complete a CON Notification Form
and file it with OHCA when it does replace its previously authorized MRI scanner.

We would respectfully request that you confirm as correct our understanding that a CON is not
required for this proposed relocation and replacement.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Very truly yours,
Naugatuck Valley MRI Limited Partnership

By: Naugatuck Valley Radiological Associates, P.C.,
Managing General Partner
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Geoffrey Manton, M.D. 4
Vice President, NVRA

cc: Michael Novak, Saint Mary’s Hospital
Steven Lazarus (by e-mail only to: Steven.Lazarus@ct.gov )

Administrative Office Union Square Bldg. #1, 385 Main Street South, Southbury, CT 06488

P:(203) 267-3340 F: (203) 267-3342

www.nvranet.com




NAUGATUCK VALLEY

RADIOLOGY

January 23, 2014

Kimberly R. Martone By e-mail
Director of Operations and U.S. Mail
Department of Health
Office of Health Care Access
410 Capitol Ave., MS #13HCA
P 0. Box 340308 .

Hartford, CT 06134-0308

Re: Relocation of Naugatuck Valley MRI Limited Partnership MRI Facility
Dear Ms. Martone:

I am writing on behalf of Naugatuck Valley MRI Limited Partnership to advise the Office of Health
Care Access ("OHCA") that Naugatuck Valley MRI Limited Partnership (“NVMRI") plans to replace and
relocate the Magnetic Resonance Imaging ("MRI") scanner previously approved under Docket No. 88-512
and Docket No. 07-31056-WVR from its present location at 56 Franklin Street, Waterbury, Connecticut to
1389 West Main Street, Waterbury, Connecticut, a distance of approximately 1.9 miles. We anticipate that
the MRI scanner relocation and reptacement will be completed in approximately six to eight months.

it is our understanding that, pursuant to Connecticut General Statutes § 19a-638, a CON is not
required for NVMRI to relocate and replace its current MRI scanner. {See, e.g., Yale New Haven
Hospital, Docket No. 12-31741-DTR; Mandell & Blau, M.D.’s P.C., Docket No. 12-31813-DTR). This
letter also confirms NVMRI's understanding that it will be required to complete a CON Notification Form
and file it with OHCA when it does replace its previously authorized MRI scanner.

We would respectfully request that you confirm as correct our understanding that a CON is not
required for this proposed relocation and replacement.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Very truly yours,

Naugatuck Valley MRI Limited Partnership
By———Naugatuek Valley-Radiological-Asseciates;-P-C+;

Managing General Partner

By: Mot /. a\7ifwzm

Geof'frey F’/Iant&n; M.D.
Vice President, NVRA

) ‘;’Q k
i
, -, g i

cc! Michael Novak, Saint Mary's Hospital
Steven Lazarus {by e-mail only to: Steven.Lazarus@ct.gov )

Administrative Office Union Square Bldg. #1, 385 Main Street South, Southbury, CT 06488
P: (203) 267-3340 F: (203) 267-3342




STATE OF CONNECTICUT

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH
Office of Health Care Access

January 30, 2014 VIA FACSIMILE ONLY

Dr. Geoffrey Manton

Managing General Partner

Naugatuck Valley MRI Limited Partnership
Union Square Building #1

385 Main Street South

Southbury, CT 06488

RE:  Certificate of Need Determination Report Number 14-31890-DTR
Relocation of Magnetic Resonance Iimaging Scanner

Dear Dr. Manton:

On January 23, 2014, the Office of Health Care Access (“OHCA™) received vour Certificate of Need
{“CON”) Determination request on behalf of Naugatuck Valley MR Limited Partnership (“Petitioner™)
with respect to the replacement and relocation of a Magnetic Resonance Imaging (“MRI”) scanner.

The Petitioner asserts that its MRI scanner was approved under Docket No. 88-512 and Docket No. 07-
31056-WVR. The Petitioner plans to replace and relocate the MR scanner from its present location, 56
Franklin Street, Waterbury, Connecticut, to a location approximately 1.9 miles away, 1389 West Main

Street, Waterbury, Connecticut.

Connecticut General Statutes § 19a-638(a) does not require a CON for the relocation or replacement of

existing imaging equipment. Therefore, a CON is not required for the Petitioner’s proposal.

Sincerely, ‘

Kimberly R. Martone
Director of Operations

C: Rose McLellan, License and Applications Supervisor, DPI, DHSR
Michael Novak, Saint Mary’s Hospital
Stephen Klaffky, Esq.
Jeffrey Tinley, Esq.

An Equal Opportunity Provider

(If vou require aid/accommodation to participate filly and fairly, contact us either by phone, fox or email)

410 Capitol Ave., MS#13HCA, P.0.Box 340308, Hartford, CT 06134-0308
Telephone; (860) 418-7001  Fax; (860) 418-7053 Email; OHCA@ct.goy
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STATE OF CONNECTICUT
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH
OFFICE OF HEALTH CARE ACCESS
FAX SHEET
TO: Jeffrey J. Tinley, Eaq.
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Flease see attached Determination for IDIN: 14-31890

PLEASE PHONE Barbara K. Olgjarz IF THERE ARE ANY TRANSMISSION
PROBLEMS.

Phone: (860) 418-7001 Fax: (860) 418-7053
410 Capitol Ave., MS#I3HHCA

P.O.Box 340308
Hartford, CT 08134
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DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALT?
OFFICE OF HEALTH CARE ACCES.

FAX SHEET
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f’le:ase: see attached Determination for DN 14-31890

PLEASE PHONE Barbara K. Olzjarz IF THERE ARE ANY TRANSMISSION
PROBLEMS.

Phone: (860) 418-7001 Fax: (860} 418-7053

410 Capitol Ave., MSH#I JHCA
P.O.Box 340308
Hariford, CT 06134
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Comments:
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